Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Guthrie, Kristin [KGuthrie@haleyaldrich.com]

Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 5:29 PM

To: Rigter, John; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Sebik, Joanna; Bajsarowicz, Voytek; Debbie Patterson
Subject: Site Visit Tomorrow

Hi John and Jerry

Can you please give Joanna a call before you make your way onto the site tomorrow (contact info below). There is a lot
of machinery in use and open excavations. We need to be careful when people are walking on site until the excavations
are backfilled. Just give her a call and she can meet you at the gate and escort you to the excavation area.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Joanna Sebik

Engineer

HALEY & ALDRICH

2033 North Main Street, Suite 309
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Office: 925.949.1020

Cell: 925.357.7355
JSebik@HaleyAldrich.com
www.HaleyAldrich.com

Kristin M. Guthrie

Project Manager

HALEY & ALDRICH

2033 North Main Street, Suite 309
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

off: 925.949.1017

cell: 925.979.8529

fax: 925.979.1456
KGuthrie@HaleyAldrich.com
HaleyAldrich.com




